



Kevin Fennimore CPE is one of 1200 Certified Professional Estimators in the USA, qualified through the American Society of Professional Estimators. ASPE has an over 60-year history of dedication to the construction industry setting higher standards and ethics through continuing education (<http://www.aspenational.org>).

Kevin Fennimore CPE is the first Certified Professional Estimator to be given the lifetime status designation with ASPE. Kevin Fennimore CPE has over 40 years construction management experience having a background diversified in building construction and heavy engineering. Kevin Fennimore CPE has the expertise to conceptualize a project, perform estimating, scheduling, preconstruction services, and manage the work during construction. Kevin Fennimore CPE offers a streamlined, cost-effective approach to project planning and construction.

Prior to providing independent professional services, Kevin Fennimore CPE worked as construction estimator/project manager for large and small general contractors including Granite Construction (in top 25 construction firms in the USA), Daniels and House Construction (operating Monterey, California), Carl N. Swenson, and CH Leavell Companies.

Kevin Fennimore CPE has seven years of formal education in the construction industry with a Bachelor's of Science degree in Construction Management at California Polytechnic University, Pomona and an Associate of Science degree in Building Technology at Don Bosco Technical Institute in Rosemead, California.

CV / RESUME

Kevin Fennimore CPE
827 Calabasas Road
Watsonville, CA 95076

Phone: [831.684.0451](tel:831.684.0451)
Cell: [831.254.2543](tel:831.254.2543)
Fax: 831.722.2277

Work Experience

1994 – Present KF Inc., Carmel by the Sea, California
President: Services include construction management & general contractor.

1983 – 1886 DANIELS & HOSE CONSTRUCTION
Monterey, California
Project Manager: Duties included administrating various projects from conception to completion; estimating commercial and institutional projects

1980 – 1983 CARL N. SWENSON COMPANY, INC.,
San Jose, California
Construction Manager: Duties included estimating and project administration for various types of construction projects.

1976 – 1980 GRANITE CONSTRUCTION,
Watsonville, California
Estimator: Duties included estimating subdivisions, highways & site work.

1972 - 1976 CH LEAVELL AND COMPANY,
Newport Beach, California
Field Construction Engineer: Responsible for coordinating and monitoring construction activities and inspections.

Certifications

- Certified Professional Estimator with the American Society of Professional Estimators since 05.01.1988
- Certified and appointed to the American Arbitration Associate Panel of Arbitrators from 1988 to 1993
- Certified and appointed to the California State License Board Panel of Arbitrators on 04.12.1995
- Certified Mediator with the Conflict Resolution, Research and Resource Institute 08.08.1992

Education

1972 – 1974 California State Polytechnic University, Pomona
Bachelor of Science Degree in Construction Management

1970 – 1972 Don Bosco Technical Institute, Rosemead California
Associate in Science Degree in Building Technology

1988 Cabrillo College, Aptos, California
Associate in Science Degree in Real Estate

Licenses

- K F Inc. General Building Contractor License #695983 since 1994
- K L Fennimore and Company General Building Contractors License #320009 since 1975
- California Real Estate Brokers License #01 149558 since 1996



Discover the cost-effective approach to project planning and construction. Call Kevin Fennimore CPE for project planning and construction programs assistance.

Kevin Fennimore CPE Services

Phone: [831-684-0451](tel:831-684-0451) / [831-254-2543](tel:831-254-2543)
Fax: 831-722-2277
Email: kfinc@ix.netcom.com